

CURRICULUM VITAE

Dr. Tahir Abbas Tayib (طاہر طیب)

HEC Approved Supervisor (30468)

Assistant Professor *Urdu* (BS 19)

GC Women University Sialkot Pakistan

Cell NO: 00923335326816

Email: tahir_tayib@yahoo.com drtahir.tayib@gcwus.edu.pk



Objective:

I want to serve your organization by making best use of my capabilities, knowledge, skills and experience with broader responsibilities to allow professional growth and make a sound contribution to overall efficiency of your organization as well as working tirelessly for the overall wellbeing of the students.

Academic Qualifications:

Education	University	Research Work	Year
PhD Urdu	Allama Iqbal Open University, Islamabad, (AIOU)	The Tradition of Urdu Short Stories in Lahore: Research and Analysis under supervision of Dr. Rasheed Amjad	2015
M.Phil Urdu	National University of Modern Languages, Islamabad. (NUML)	Waqar bin Ilahi ki Afsana Nighari under supervision of Dr. Aftab Ahmed	2006
M.A Urdu	Bahauddin Zakariya University, Multan (BZU)	2002-03

Professional Qualifications:

Certificate /Diploma	Institution /University	Major subjects	Year
B.Ed	Education college, Multan / (BZU)	Education	2003
English Foundation Course	NUML, Islamabad	English	2000

Areas of Interest / Expertise:

Classical and Modern Urdu Fiction, Iqbaliyat, Classical Poetry

Employment Record and Experience Summary:

More than **17 years'** experience of Teaching

Designation	Organization / Institution	Duration
Assistant Professor (BS 19) Urdu	GC Women University Sialkot, Pakistan	2018 to date

Head of Urdu Department, Coordinator and Senior Teacher	Pakistan Islamia Higher Secondary School Sharjah, United Arab Emirates (UAE)	2005-2018
Lecturer (Urdu)	Bahria Foundation College F-10/1 Islamabad	2004-2005
Lecturer (Urdu)	Islamabad College for Boys, G-6/3 Islamabad	Aug 2003-2004

Book Publication:

Sr.#	Authors	Title of Book	Publisher	ISBN No.	year of Publication
1	Dr. Tahir Tayib	Lahore Mai Urdu Afsanay Ki Riwayat لاہور میں اردو افسانے کی روایت	Misal Publication, Faisalabad, Pakistan.	978-969-581-252-5	2015

International Research Publications Journals: 02

Sr. #	Authors	Title of Article	Name of Journal, With ISBN No Volume and if online	Date of Publication (Category)	Pages
1	Dr. Tahir Abbas Tayib	Rasheed Amjad Kay Afsanoon Mein Muzahmati Anasir رشید امجد کے افسانوں میں مزاحمتی عناصر	Aalami Urdu Adab International Peer Reviewed Inter Disciplinary Research Journal ISSN 2394-7616 http://aalamiurduadab.com/urdu/	July 2020	1-9
2	Humaira Jameel / Dr. Tahir Abbas Tayib	Iqbal Shanasi....eik jaiza اقبال شناسی... ایک جائزہ	Urdu Research journal UGC Approved Referred journal for Urdu ISSN 2348-3687 Issue:21 st http://www.urdulinks.com/urj/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/URJ-21-FINAL.pdf	January- March 2020	184- 192

Research Publications with HEC Approved Journals:16

Sr. #	Authors	Title of Article	Name of Journal, With ISBN No Volume and if online	Date of Publication (Category)	Pages
16	Dr. Tahir Abbas Tayib/ Dr.Shagufta Firdous	Mirza Ather bag ka novel ' ' sifar se aik tak ' ' mein scienci shaoor مرزا اظہر بیگ کا ناول "صفر سے ایک تک" میں سائنسی شعور	Daryaft vol 24, Issue 24, Department of Urdu, NUML, Islamabad. ISSN2616-6038 https://numl.edu.pk/journals/Daryaft/issue/66	Dec 2020 Y	127-138
15	Dr. Tahir Abbas Tayib/ Dr.Shagufta Firdous	An expression of Eastern Culture in Azam Kuraivi's Short Stories اعظم کرپوی کے افسانوں میں مشرقی ثقافت کا اظہار	Journal of Research Urdu, Vol # 36, Issue # 2 BZU, Multan, Pak P-ISSN: 1726- 9067 http://jorurdu.bzu.edu.pk/website/journal/article/5ecec6dd66f554/page	31-12-2020 July-Dec 2020 Y	95-104

14	Dr. M.Afzal Butt/Dr.Tahir Abbas Tayib Dr. Shagufta Firdous	An Overview of Iqbal's Concept of Civilization اقبال کا تصور تہذیب: ایک جائزہ	Tahqeeq Nama https://tahqeeqnama.gcu.edu.pk/website/journal/article/604caaa9db299/page VOL 27, ISSUE 1 P: ISSN1997-7611 O: ISSN 2706-6991	July-Dec 2020 Y	294-304
13	Dr. M Afzal Butt / Dr. Tahir Abbas Tayib	Tabassum Kashmiri as a naturalist poet! An overview تبسم کاشمیری بطور فطرت پسند شاعر! ایک جائزہ	Al-Hamd 14 Research Journal (ISSN: 2415-4032) Alhamd Islamic University, Islamabad Pakistan http://alhamd.aiu.edu.pk/	29-12-2020 July-Dec 2020 Y	39-64
12	Dr.Shagufta Firdous/ Dr. Tahir Tayib	Syed Zameer Jafari: In the Context of Military Poetry سید ضمیر جعفری: عسکری شاعری کے تناظر میں	Zaban o Adab Research Journal Vol. 13 No. 2 GCU Faisalabad. https://zabanoadab.gcu.edu.pk/index.php	29-12-2020 July-Dec 2020 Y	150-160
11	Dr. Anwar Ali/ Dr. Tahir Abbas Tayib	Ritual of "Surah" in KPK Urdu Fiction: An Analysis اردو افسانے میں صوبہ خیبر پختونخواہ کی ایک رسم "سورہ" کا تجزیہ	Makhz Research Journal Volume 1, Issue 2 https://makhz.org.pk/issues/v1/2/ritual-of-surah-in-kpk-urdu-fiction-an-analysis.pdf	June 2020	1-9
10	Dr. M Afzal Butt / Dr. Tahir Abbas Tayib	Review of Mastanser Hussain Tarar novel's Khas o Khashak Zamane in Context of 9/11 نائن الیون کے تناظر میں مستنصر حسین تارڑ کے ناول "خس و خاشاک زمانے" ایک جائزہ	Al-Hamd 13 Research Journal (ISSN: 2415-4032) Alhamd Islamic University, Islamabad Pakistan http://alhamd.aiu.edu.pk/	Jan – June 2020 Y	37-44
9	Mujahid Hussain / Dr. Tahir Abbas Tayib	Existance of Social Conscience in short Stories of Bedi بیدی کے افسانوں میں سماجی شعور کی رو	Tahqeeqi Jareeda 7 GCWU Sialkot. ISSN 2521-8204 https://www.gcwus.edu.pk/urdu-journals-publication-	Jan - June 2020 Y	221-236
8	Dr. M Afzal Butt / Dr.Tahir Abbas Tayib	Effects on Urdu Literature (Fiction) after Creation of Pakistan: An Analysis قیام پاکستان کے بعد اردو ادب (کلیشن) پر اثرات! ایک جائزہ	Daryaft vol 23, Department of Urdu, NUML, Islamabad. ISSN 2616-6038 https://numl.edu.pk/journals/Daryaft/issue/66	Jan - June 2020 Y	42-56
7	Sidra Arif / Dr. M Afzal Butt/ Dr Tahir Abbas Tayib	Ali Abbas Jalalpuri ki nasri takhleeqat (afsana, novel, drama aur mkatib) aikjaiza علی عباس جلالپوری کی نثری تخلیقات (افسانہ، ناول، ڈرامہ، اور مکاتیب) ایک جائزہ	Journal of Research Urdu, Vol # 36, Issue # 1 BZU, Multan, Pak ISSN: 1726-9067 http://jorurdu.bzu.edu.pk/website/journal/article/5ece6dd66f554/page	Jan - June 2020 Y	125-138
6	Anjad Raza / Dr. Tahir Abbas Tayib	Saraiki Sah Harfi Mozoaati Mutalea سرائیکی سہ حرفی موضوعاتی مطالعہ	Tahqeeqi Jareeda 6 GCWU, Sialkot. ISSN 2521-8204 https://www.gcwus.edu.pk/urdu-journals-publication-	July-Dec 2019	23-36

5	Dr. Tahir Abbas Tayib	Waqar bin Illahi ke Afsanoon ka Tajzyati Mutalea وقار بن الہی کے افسانوں کا تجزیاتی مطالعہ	Tahqeeqi Jareeda 5 GCWU, Sialkot. ISSN 2521-8204 https://www.gcwus.edu.pk/urdu-journals-publication-	Jan - June 2019	115-128
4	Dr. Tahir Abbas Tayib / Sajida Parveen	Political Philosophy of Allama Iqbal: A Literary Review	Orient Research Journal Vol.3 Social Sciences, Department of political Science, GCWU, Sialkot. ISSN Online 2616-7093 https://www.gcwus.edu.pk/journals-details/	July - Dec 2018	252-261
3	Dr. Tahir Tayib	Mushfiq Khwaja ki Makhtoota Shanasi مشفق خواجہ کی مخطوط شناسی	Tahqeeqi Jareeda 1 GCWU, Sialkot. ISSN 2521-8204 https://www.gcwus.edu.pk/urdu-journals-publication-	Jan -June 2017	38-46
2	Tahir Abbas Tayib/ Dr Rasheed Amjad	Quratul Ain Haider ka Asloob (Aagka daria kay havalay say) قرۃ العین حیدر کا اسلوب ("آگ کا دریا" کے حوالے سے)	Daryaft vol 13, Department of Urdu, NUML, Islamabad. ISSN 2616-6038 https://numl.edu.pk/journals/Daryaft/issue/66	2014	120-130
1	Tahir Abbas Tayib	Rasheed Hasan Khan Ki Tadvini Khidmat Ka Jaiza رشید حسن خان کی تدوینی خدمات کا جائزہ	Almas Urdu Research Journal Vol Shah Abdul Latif University, Khairpur. ISSN NO.1818-9296 file:///C:/Users/Perfect%20Printer/Downloads/7-8-	2014	265-270

Papers presented in International & National Conferences:9

Sr. #	Role	Title of Article / Conference	Venue / Organized by	Date
10	Presenter	4 th International Conference Corona Pandemic: Trends, Problems and Impact in The Light of Islamic Sharia Online کورونا پانڈیم: معاصر مذہبی اور معاشرتی رجحانات	Institute of Arabic and Islamic Studies G C Women University Sialkot. Pakistan	19-21 May, 2021
9	Presenter	International Iqbal Conference, Challenges of 21 st Century and Iqbal ایک سوئس صدی کے چیلنجز اور فکر اقبال بین الاقوامی اقبال کانفرنس	Department of Urdu G C Women university Sialkot, Pakistan	21 April, 2021
8	Participant	Online International Conference on Contemporary Diaspora Literature: Trends & Diversity معاصر ہجرتی ادب: سمت و رفتار	World Urdu Association, India	3- 5 April, 2021
7	Participant	International Urdu Conference, Urdu World Scenario عالمی اردو کانفرنس، اردو کا عالمی منظر نامہ	Hindustani Pracjar Sabha, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India	2 Dec, 2020
6	Presenter	National conference Promoting Teaching and Assessment of Higher Order Thinking Skills in 21 st Century: Possibilities, Challenges and Way forward. افسانوی نثر اور تدریسی حکمت عملی:	Department of Education and English Fatima Jinnah Women University, Rawalpindi.	22 -23 Oct, 2020

5	Presenter	Two Days International Online Urdu Conference" Ikeeswen Sadi Mein Urdu Adab" Ikeeswen Sadi Ke Tanazur Mein Urdu Safar Naame : Aik Jaiza دوروزہ بین الاقوامی آن لائن اردو کانفرنس "اکیسویں صدی میں اردو ادب "اکیسویں صدی کے تناظر میں اردو سفر نامے: ایک جائزہ"	Department of Urdu G C Women university Sialkot, Pakistan	7- 8 August, 2020
4	Presenter	Two Days International Urdu conference:" urdu zabaan o adab par mukhtalif khitton ke asraat " دوروزہ بین الاقوامی اردو کانفرنس: "اردو زبان و ادب پر مختلف خطوں کے اثرات"	G C Women university Faisalabad. Pakistan	26-27 Feb, 2020
3	Presenter	1 st National Conference Falsafah Iqbal ki aafaqiat aur uski shakhsi o samaji ifadiyat" musulman nojawanon ki shakhsiyat saazi aur falsafah Iqbal" پہلی قومی کانفرنس: فلسفہ اقبال کی آفاقیت اور اسکی شخصی و سماجی افادیت "مسلمان نوجوانوں کی شخصیت سازی اور فلسفہ اقبال"	Bahria University Islamabad, Pakistan	28-29 Nov, 2019
2	Presenter	4th National conference Pak fouz ke ahal Qalam " Azam kamaal ki shairi mein samaji shaoor. چوتھی قومی کانفرنس: پاک فوج کے اہل قلم اعظم کمال کی شاعری میں سماجی شعور	Lahore Garrison University, Lahore.	16-17 Oct, 2019
1	Presenter	Two Days International Seerah Conference Fiqh alsirh aur Asri samajiat ke tanazur main:" khandan aur muashray mein khudkushi ke asbaab aur bachao ki tadabeer " دوروزہ بین الاقوامی کانفرنس: فقہ السیرۃ اور عصری سماجیات کے تناظر میں: "خاندان اور معاشرے میں خودکشی کے اسباب اور بچاؤ کی تدابیر"	G C Women university Sialkot. Pakistan	26 – 27 Feb, 2019

International & National Seminars & Webinars: 4

Sr. #	Role	Title of Seminar	Organized by	Date
4	Participant	Construction Material in Greenation Era (Series 2: Construction Technology Moving Forwards)	CSM International, Malaysia	5 Dec 2020
3	Participant	Urdu languages and literature in Tamilnadu "past and present" اردو زبان و ادب: ماضی اور حال	University of Madras Department of Arabic Persian and Urdu marina, campus, Chennai, India	30 July 2020
2	Presenter	Two Days International seminar" Farsi aur Urdu ka Muzahmati adab " Rasheed Amjad ke afsanoon mein Muzahmat " دوروزہ بین الاقوامی سیمینار "فارسی اور اردو کا مزاحمتی ادب رشید امجد کے افسانوں میں مزاحمت"	Department of Urdu, Lahore college for women university, Lahore	29-30 Jan 2020
1	Participant	Jadeed Urdu Nazam جدید اردو نظم	Department of Urdu, G C Women university Sialkot.	18 th Dec 2018

Training & Workshop Attended: 06

Sr. #	Role	Title of Workshop/Training	Organized by	Date
6	Participant	Urdu Adabi Quiz	Department of Farogh-e- Urdu Anujman-e Qasimiyah periamet Chennai TamilIndu, India	27 July 2020
5	Participant	Digital Library in collaboration with Higher Education commission, Islamabad	G C Women university Sialkot. Pakistan	26 April 2019
4	Participant	Basic Firefighting Training Course	UAE Civil Defense in Rukn Alibdaa Training Sharjah	May 2017
3	Participant	Tribute to the Great Missionaries of the East Sheikhs Zayed & Allama Iqbal	Pakistan Association Dubai, UAE	Nov 2017
2	Participant	International study to Improve Education around the world	TIMSS & PIRLS International Study Center lynch school of education, Boston at PIHSS, Sharjah, UAE	Feb-March 2011
1	Participant	Teaching Methodology for Meeting the Challenges of New Style of Examination Papers	FBISE, H-8/4, Islamabad at Sharjah, UAE	Jan-Feb 2008

M.S Students, Produced Total Number.10

Sr.	Student's Name	Thesis Title	Year
1	Shafqat Arshad	Bano Qudsia ke Afsanoon Mein Nisaye kirdaar بانو قدسیہ کے افسانوں میں نسائی کردار	2016-18
2	Saira Kanwal	Rehman Maznab ke Afsanoon ke Niswanikardaar رحمان مذنب کے افسانوں کے نسوانی کردار	2016-18
3	Rashida	Mastanser Hussain tarrh ke novel khas o khashaak zamane Ka nafsiati, tareekhi aur saqafati jaiza مستنصر حسین تارڑ کے ناول خس و خاشاک زمانے کا نفسیاتی، تاریخی اور ثقافتی جائزہ	2016-18
4	Farah Rubab	Zahid bukhari ki Urdu Shairi ka Tjzyati Mutalea زاہد بخاری کی اردو شاعری کا تجزیاتی مطالعہ	2016-18
5	Humaira Jameel	Qiyam Pakistan kebaad Iqbal Shanaas Khawateen ka Hissa قیام پاکستان کے بعد اقبال شناس خواتین کا حصہ	2017-19
6	Asma Rizdar	Rasheed Amjad ke afsanoon Mein Muzahmat رشید امجد کے افسانوں میں مزاحمتی عناصر	2017-19
7	Yasmeen Jameel	Nyare Masood ki Afsana Nigari ka Tizayati Mutalea نیر مسعود کے افسانوں کا تجزیاتی مطالعہ	2017-19
8	Sunbal Faheem	Farkhandah Lodhi Aur Zahid Hina ke Afsanoon ka Taqabli Jaiza فرخندہ لودھی اور زاہد حنا کے افسانوں کا تقابلی جائزہ	2017-19
9	Alia Batool	Khalid Iqbal Yasir ba-hasiat mutrajim خالد اقبال یا سر بحیثیت مترجم	2018-20
10	Humma Waqar	Ada Jafferi aur kishwar Naheed ki khudnavashtoon ka taqabli jaiza ادا جعفری اور کیشور ناہید کی خودنوشتوں کا تقابلی جائزہ	2018-20

M.S Students, Currently Under Supervision: Total No.9

Sr.	Student's Name	Thesis Title	Year
1.	Samn Fatima	Shahid Zaki ki shairi ka fani o fikri jaiza شاہد زکی کی شاعری کا فنی و فکری جائزہ	2018-20

2.	Faiza Yaqoob	Najma Mansoor aur Hafeez Tabassum ki kirdari nazmoon ka Taqabul نجمہ منصور اور حفیظ تبسم کی کرداری نظموں کا تقابلی	2018-20
3.	Sunbal Azeem	Anwar Zahdi ke Afsanoon ka Tanqeedi jaiza انور زاہدی کے افسانوں کا تنقیدی جائزہ	2018-20
4.	Amina Riaz	Najam Aldeen ahmdki afsana nigari نجم الدین احمد کی افسانہ نگاری	2019-21
5.	Aisha Sadiqa	Fayaz Zafar ki adbi khidmaat فیاض ظفر کی ادبی خدمات	2019-21
6.	Sana Zahid	Nyare Iqbal alvi ke afsanoon mein mashriqi o maghribi tahazeeb ke asraat نیر اقبال علوی کے افسانوں میں مشرقی و مغربی تہذیب کے اثرات	2019-21
7.	Sidra kanwal	Nasir abbas near ke afsanoon mein samaji shaor ناصر عباس نیر کے افسانوں میں سماجی شعور	2019-21
8.	Anjum Rafeeq	Iftikhar Shahid shakhsyat aur fun افتخار شاہد شخصیت اور فن	2019-21
9.	Fatima Nasir	Tufail Aamir bator ghazal go shayar طفیل عامر بطور غزل گو شاعر	2019-21

PHD Students, Currently Under Supervision: Total No.1

Sr.	Student's Name	Thesis Title	Year
1	Amina	Pakistani khawateen shura ki naazon mein fikri o fani ishtiraaqat aur amtyazat ka tjyati mutalea پاکستانی خواتین شعرا کی نظموں میں فکری و فنی اشتراکات اور امتیازات کا تجزیاتی مطالعہ	2018-21

Books Review: 03

Sr.	Title of the Books	Year, Publisher
1	Sharah Bangh Durra	2019, Dua Publication, Lahore
2	Mutalib o sharah Armghan Hijaz	2019, Dua Publication, Lahore
3	Mutalib o sharah Kuliyaat Iqbal	2020 Dua Publication, Lahore

Academic Experience & Engagements:

- External Examiner of Federal Urdu University of Arts, Sciences and Technology Islamabad / Karachi, University of Sargodha & NUML, Islamabad.
- Tutor & Examiner of Allama Iqbal Open University, Islamabad, Regional Office Sialkot
- Journal Reviewing DARYAFT NUML Islamabad, KHAYABAN University of Peshawar & Makhz Research Journal.

Academic Experience:

- Sub Editor of Research Journal Tahqeeqi Jareeda GCWU Sialkot since 2018
- Member of Board of Studies, Department of Urdu GCWU Sialkot since 2019
- Member/ Secretary of Departmental Research Program Committee (DRPC) Department of Urdu GC Women University Sialkot.
- Member of Test Conduction of GRE & Research Program Committee GCWU Sialkot.
- Member Admission Committee Ph. D & M.S Department of Urdu GCWUS since 2018
- Member Curriculum Review Committee Department of Urdu GCWU Sialkot.
- Member of Writers Club & IT Support Center GC Women University Sialkot.
- Member of Bazm -e Sher-o-Adab Department of Urdu GC Women University Sialkot.

- Former Incharge of Timetable Department of Urdu GCWU Sialkot 2019
- Former HOD, Coordinator, Member of Debate Organizing Committee and Examination Committee of PIHSS Sharjah, UAE

Languages Known:

- Urdu, English, Saraiki and Punjabi

Skills:

- Inpage, MS Word, PowerPoint, Internet Skills, Research Skills

References:

- **Prof Dr. Zia-ul-Hassan**, University of the Punjab, Lahore. Cell No. 0307-7874800
- **Dr. Abid Sial** *National University of Modern Languages*, Islamabad. Cell No 03335193903
- **Dr. Arshad Mehmood Nashad**, AIOU, Islamabad. Cell No 0300-5391140